
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 3 March 2026 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

334 (v3)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Chamber 

and others joining by video-conference. 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Counsel General and Minister for Delivery 

(30 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Counsel General after Question 2. 

View Questions 

3 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

4 The Social Partnership and Public Procurement (Wales) Regulations 

2026 

(5 mins)   

NDM9175 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Social Partnership and Public Procurement (Wales) Regulations 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/03-03-2026/
https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/03-03-2026/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/business-statement-and-announcement-03-03-2026/
https://senedd.wales/people/156


 

 

2026 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 13 January 

2026. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

5 The National Health Service (Direct Payments) (Wales) Regulations 

2026 - Postponed until 24 March 

(0 mins)   

6 The Annual Returns (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) 

Regulations 2026 

(10 mins)   

NDM9176 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Annual Returns (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) 

Regulations is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 13 

January 2026. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 7-8 together 

but with separate votes:  

(5 mins) 

7 The Tertiary Education and Research (Wales) Act 2022 

(Consequential Amendments and Transitory Provision) 

Regulations 2026 

   

NDM9177 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Tertiary Education and Research (Wales) Act 2022 

https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17693-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17784-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17685-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17756-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156


 

 

(Consequential Amendments and Transitory Provision) Regulations 2026 is made 

in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 3 February 2026. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

8 The Online Safety Act 2023 (Exempt User-to-User and Search 

Services) (Amendment) Regulations 2026 

   

NDM9179 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Online Safety Act 2023 (Exempt User-to-User and Search 

Services) (Amendment) Regulations 2026 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 3 February 2026. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

9 The Waste Separation Requirements (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2026 

(15 mins)   

NDM9180 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Waste Separation Requirements (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2026 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

27 January 2026. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 10-11 together 

but with separate votes:  

(10 mins) 

https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17794-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17873-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17795-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17871-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17764-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17834-en.pdf


 

 

10 The Infrastructure Consent (Fees) (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2026 

   

NDM9181 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft Infrastructure Consent (Fees) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 

2026 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 3 February 

2026. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

11 The Infrastructure Consent (Compensation for Changing or 

Revoking Infrastructure Consent Orders) (Wales) Regulations 2026 

   

NDM9182 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft Infrastructure Consent (Compensation for Changing or Revoking 

Infrastructure Consent Orders) (Wales) Regulations 2026 is made in accordance 

with the draft laid in the Table Office on 3 February 2026. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

12 The Road Traffic (Vehicle Emissions) (Fixed Penalty) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2026 

(15 mins)   

NDM9183 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Road Traffic (Vehicle Emissions) (Fixed Penalty) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2026 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 

Table Office on 3 February 2026. 

https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17796-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17874-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17800-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17877-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17797-en.pdf


 

 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

13 Debate: The Police Settlement 2026-27 

(15 mins)   

NDM9173 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, under Section 84H of the Local Government Finance 

Act 1988, approves the Local Government Finance Report (No. 2) 2026-27 (Final 

Settlement - Police and Crime Commissioners), which was laid in the Table Office 

on 30 January 2026. 

14 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments 

to the Prohibition of Greyhound Racing (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

NDM9185 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that Senedd Cymru in accordance with Standing Order 26.36: 

Agrees to dispose of sections and schedules to the Prohibition of Greyhound 

Racing (Wales) Bill at Stage 3 in the following order: 

a) Sections 1 - 3; 

b) Schedule 1; 

c) Section 4; 

d) Schedule 2; 

e) Sections 5 - 6; 

f) Long title. 

15 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments 

to the Development of Tourism and Regulation of Visitor 

Accommodation (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

NDM9184 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17875-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/gen-ld17781-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://senedd.wales/people/156


 

 

To propose that Senedd Cymru, in accordance with Standing Order 26.36: 

 Agrees to dispose of sections and schedules to the Development of Tourism and 

Regulation of Visitor Accommodation (Wales) Bill at Stage 3 in the following order: 

a) Sections 1 - 4; 

b) Schedule 1; 

c) Sections 5 - 14; 

d) Schedule 2; 

e) Sections 15 - 61; 

f) Long title. 

16 Voting Time 

   

17 Debate: Stage 3 of the Building Safety (Wales) Bill 

(180 mins)   

The amendments will be disposed of in the order which the sections and 

schedules to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing Order 

26.36 agreed by the Senedd on 24 February 2026. 

 

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the 

groupings will be debated as follows: 

 

1. Amendments to key terms 

10, 11, 12, 13 

 

2. Duty to inform or consult county councils and county borough councils in 

Wales 

14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 27, 28, 29, 39, 31, 33, 36 

 

3. Remediation 

54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 30, 62, 63 

 

4. Timing of fire risk assessments 



 

 

47, 48, 49, 50, 51 

 

5. Minor and technical amendments 

17, 8, 9, 32, 34, 35, 37, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46 

 

6. Residents’ engagement strategies 

4, 1, 5 

 

7. Duty of accountable person to give information and documents to other 

persons 

52 

 

8. Leases and occupation contracts 

21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 38 

 

9. Progress reports on bringing the Act into force 

53 

 

Supporting documents: 

Building Safety (Wales) Bill (as amended at Stage 2) 

Revised Explanatory Memorandum and Regulatory Impact Assessment (24 

February 2026) 

Marshalled list of amendments 

Groupings of amendments 

 

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 4 March 2026 

https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s170873/Building%20Safety%20Wales%20Bill%20as%20amended%20at%20stage%202.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/pri-ld17294-rem-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/pri-ld17294-rem-en.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s171802/Marshalled%20List%20of%20Amendments%20-%2025%20February%202026.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s171823/Grouping%20of%20amendments%20-%203%20March%202026.pdf


COUNSEL GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR DELIVERY 

FIRST MINISTER

Oral Questions tabled on 24/02/2026 for answer on 03/03/2026
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question

2.

Lindsay Whittle Caerphilly

OQ63913 (e)

What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to the Welsh Government

regarding the enforcement powers available to local authorities to ensure

social landlords do not leave void properties empty while people remain on

waiting lists, following the passing of the Homelessness and Social Housing

Allocation (Wales) Bill?

1

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central

OQ63901 (w)

How will the Counsel General respond to the Law Society's finding that the

number of legal deserts in Wales is growing?

2

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central

OQ63902 (e)

What discussions has the Counsel General had with the Cabinet Secretary for

Health and Social Care regarding the recommendation of the family drug and

alcohol courts working group that such courts should not be progressed in

isolation?

3

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OQ63926 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on rail funding in South Wales East?

1

Carolyn Thomas North Wales

OQ63919 (e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the delivery of Network North

Wales?

2

Altaf Hussain South Wales West

OQ63940 (e)3

26/02/2026, 19:56 Oral Questions tabled on 24/02/2026 for answer on 03/03/2026 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/03-03-2026/ 1/3

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=518
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8625
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8625
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5207
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5143
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=543


How does the Welsh Government ensure the NHS has enough medicines and

medical supplies to treat patients?

Mick Antoniw Pontypridd

OQ63907 (e)

Will the First Minister provide a progress update on the north-west corridor

project?

4

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OQ63912 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on NHS waiting times in Powys?

5

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ63922 (e)

What discussions is the Welsh Government having with local authorities on

measures to address potholes?

6

Tom Giffard South Wales West

OQ63910 (e)

How does the Welsh Government work to ensure that its priorities match

those of the people of Wales?

7

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OQ63941 (e)

What steps is Welsh Government taking to ensure that all women in Wales

have easy access to abortion services?

8

Vaughan Gething Cardiff South and Penarth

OQ63942 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on Welsh and UK Government

support for Cardiff Parkway?

9

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ63915 (e)

Will the First MInister make a statement on how the Welsh Government is

tackling fly-tipping?

10

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OQ63904 (e)11

26/02/2026, 19:56 Oral Questions tabled on 24/02/2026 for answer on 03/03/2026 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/03-03-2026/ 2/3

Pack Page 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=321
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=303
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4562
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8733
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=241
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=249
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=145


What is the Welsh Government’s position on Hywel Dda University Health

Board’s decision to remove emergency general surgery services from

Withybush Hospital?

Sioned Williams South Wales West

OQ63903 (e)

What is the Government doing to support small independent businesses in

South Wales West?

12

26/02/2026, 19:56 Oral Questions tabled on 24/02/2026 for answer on 03/03/2026 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/03-03-2026/ 3/3

Pack Page 3

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8670

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister



